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Subject: RE: Recommenda,on?
Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 at 7:44:10 AM New Zealand Daylight Time
From: Shaun Lines
To: Terry Williams: People Engagement Expert
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Hi Terry
 
How is this?
 
There	are	keys	to	hos,ng	great	events,	and	we	have	found	the	energy	and	inspira,on	that	Terry	Williams
brings	to	our	events	leaves	people	enthused,	inspired	and	grateful.	Always	the	professional	with	an
obvious	heart	for	people,	he	has	just	the	right	mix	of	challenge	and	encouragement	to	what	he	brings.	We
love	him!
	
	
 
Shaun Lines
Director

 
P +64 6 878 3456  |  M +64 21 751 932 
7 Church Road, Taradale, Napier 4112 
www.grow.co.nz
Proud Partners of the Zero Suicide Alliance – Take our free life-saving suicide preven,on training today – it
only takes 20 minutes!
 

 
This email is confiden,al. Please eat a]er reading.
 
From: Terry Williams: People Engagement Expert <terry@terrywilliams.info> 
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 6:54 AM
To: Shaun Lines <shaun@grow.co.nz>
Subject: Recommenda,on?
 
Hello Shaun. 
 
I’ve just been asked to submit an applica,on for the NZ speaker of the year award and part of the
requirement is wrieen recommenda,ons. Would you be good enough to string a few glowing
sentences together on my speaking efforts at your 2019 Finance conference by reply email?
 
Here’s an example:
"Terry	kept	our	team	energised	&	engaged	through	the	day.
He	capped	it	off	with	an	excellent	mo,va,onal	talk	that
caused	us	all	to	reflect,	inbetween	the	bouts	of	laughter.
I	can	thoroughly	recommend	Terry	for	any	event	of	this	kind".
Murray	Bain,	CEO	TSB	Bank

http://www.grow.co.nz/
https://www.relias.co.uk/hubfs/ZSACourse3/story_html5.html?utm_source=Relias&utm_campaign=Training-Landing-Page
https://www.facebook.com/growltd
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Cool if you can; cool if you can’t. Thanks for your ,me either way.
 
Remain awesome,
 

Laugh & learn & get ‘change-fit’.
Ph: 0274 80 79 80 / email: terry@terrywilliams.info / Website 
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

 
A	referral	is	the	best	compliment	I	can	receive.	If	any	of	your	friends,
family	or	business	associates	require	a	speaker,	please	get	in	touch.
 
 

mailto:terry@terrywilliams.info
http://www.terrywilliams.info/

